From: thpo

To: Beau Goldstein

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Notice of Availability of Generic Environmental Impact Statement Regarding Subsequent
License Renewal for Point Beach Nuclear Plant

Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 11:32:59 AM
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Dear Beau,

Thank you for the notice regarding the Generic Environmental Impact Statement Regarding
Subsequent License Renewal for Point Beach Nuclear Plant.

Though we routinely consult on such undertakings, this project is situated outside of the
Stockbridge-Munsee Community Traditional Homeland/Area of Interest. Therefore, the
Stockbridge-Munsee Community Tribal Historic Preservation Office has no comment regarding
the aforementioned action. For reference, please see the Stockbridge-Munsee Community

Traditional Homeland/Area of Interest map at: https://www.mohican.com/mt-
content/uploads/2023/05/county-maps.pdf.

Regards,
Jeff

Jeffrey C Bendremer Ph.D., RPA

Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Stockbridge-Munsee Community

Tribal Historic Preservation Extension Office
86 Spring St.

Williamstown, MA 01267

413-884-6029 (o)

715-881-2254 (c)

www.mohican.com

From: Beau Goldstein <Beau.Goldstein@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:28 PM

To: thpo <thpo@mohican-nsn.gov>

Subject: FW: Notice of Availability of Generic Environmental Impact Statement Regarding
Subsequent License Renewal for Point Beach Nuclear Plant
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content i

Good day,

| am following up to see if you have any comments.

Thank you,

Beau J. Goldstein, RPA

Environmental Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
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From: Beau Goldstein <Beau.Goldstein@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 11:40 AM
To: thpo@mohican-nsn.gov

Subject: Notice of Availability of Generic Environmental Impact Statement Regarding Subsequent
License Renewal for Point Beach Nuclear Plant

Good day,

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff is conducting a review of the
environmental effects of the proposed renewal of the operating licenses for Point Beach
Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 (Point Beach) for an additional 20 years. Point Beach is operated
by NextEra Energy Point Beach, LLC (NextEra) and is located in Manitowoc County, Wisconsin.
NextEra submitted an application for Point Beach subsequent license renewal (SLR) by letter
dated November 16, 2020, pursuant to Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR)
Part 54, “Requirements for Renewal of Operating Licenses for Nuclear Power Plants.” The
attached letter was mailed to the Stockbridge-Munsee Community Band of Mohican Indians’
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President.

As part of the review, the NRC staff has prepared a second draft report for the Point Beach SLR
application to address new information obtained since the draft Supplemental Environmental
Impact Statement (SEIS) was published. In accordance with 36 CFR 800.8(c), the NRC is using
the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended (NEPA) process to comply with
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.

As discussed in the second draft report, the NRC staff’s preliminary determination is that SLR
would have no adverse effect to historic properties. Further, the NRC’s preliminary
recommendation is that the adverse environmental impacts of SLR for Point Beach are not so
great that preserving the option of license renewal for energy-planning decision-makers would
be unreasonable.

Pursuant to 36 CFR 800.8(c), we are requesting your comments on the second draft report and
on the NRC staff’s preliminary determination and recommendation. Comments, questions,
and concerns may be submitted to Beau Goldstein, staff archaeologist at

Beau.Goldstein@nrc.gov.

Respectfully,

Beau J. Goldstein, RPA

Environmental Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
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